WILLOWCREEK WOMEN'S GOLF ASSOCIATION GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING MARCH 22, 2019

Call to Order President, Marion Evans, called the meeting to order at 10 a.m. at Palmbrook Country Club.

Approval of Minutes Marion asked if there were any corrections or changes to the minutes of the Membership Meeting on February 5, 2019. No corrections/changes were offered. The minutes were approved as presented and posted.

<u>Treasurer's Report and Membership Report</u> Rhonda reported a ledger balance of \$3,769.90. Remaining budgeted items total \$1,561.25 with forward liabilities of \$1,792. Our status as a non-profit was suspended and is pending reinstatement. Should have final word about reinstatement this fall. (UPDATE: We have been reinstated and are now fully compliant.)

There are 117 members, five associate members, and twelve social members.

Rhonda indicated that our balance is too high and suggested that we may be able to reduce the dues by \$5 for the year 2019-2020. Discussion took place and a motion was made by Carol Arend that we reduce the dues by \$5. Chris Barnes seconded the motion and the membership voted. It was unanimously passed.

President's Report: Marion reported night golf outing on April 13. Octogenarian tournament participation April 15 and 19 is down and she encouraged participation from the group. Champion of champion dates are April 1, 4, and 6. Need volunteers to help with scoring on Thursday, April 4. She has the signup sheet. There was discussion about the way we pay out on tournaments. The motion to divide 1st and 2nd money was tabled until we can gather more input from members. Willowcreek is in favor of doing this. Mixer news – March 31 signup for April 11 mixer. Dinner will be \$12 per person.

Committee & Representative Reports

Tournaments - Marcia Grenier - Pace of play in the Championship/Eclectic tournament has been fantastic.

<u>**Team Play</u></u> - Barb Halpin/Carolyn Williams – Team Fun Day on March 23. Willowcreek won Team Play this year by 3 points. A plaque was presented to Lisa Braegelman (A-Team captain) for Willowcreek to display.</u>**

Beautification – Karen Sund reported things are moving slowly – doesn't have a schedule of plans yet. She always welcomes new ideas.

<u>**Pairings</u>** – Judy Lawrence reported that Kathy Cea has agreed to handle pairings for the summer months in Judy's absence. May need a volunteer for some months. There will be a signup sheet in the pro shop for April 9. (April 2 is member guest tournament).</u>

<u>AWGA/AGA</u> - Polly Fischette presented Sue Brooks with a \$25 check for most improved golfer for the year. She improved from 26 down to 19. Medallion winners were Nancy Gray as low gross winner with a 163 and Gloria Stump was low gross winner with a 128.

<u>Member Guest</u> – GG Quirk reported 116 people are signed up to play and thanked the committee for their hard work. March 22 (today) is the last day to sign up. Ellie Hansen has done a great job with raffle prizes. There will be a photo stop with Barb Davies taking pictures of each team before play. Dress for the occasion. The food will be a New Orleans style buffet. There will not be any food served for breakfast, just coffee and this will be served by the deli and will come out of the Member Guest budget.

Old Business - None

New Business- None

Adjourn There being no further business, Barb Halpin made a motion to adjourn and Marg Erwin seconded. Meeting adjourned at 11:08 a.m.

Christy Patterson, Secretary